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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 28, 2003

TO: Honorable Talmadge Heflin, Chair, House Committee on Appropriations 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3453 by Heflin (Relating to suspending the operation of certain statutory funding 
formulas during the state fiscal biennium beginning September 1, 2003.), As Introduced

The bill would suspend certain statutory funding formulas for the 2004-05 biennium, thereby 
providing the Legislature with more flexibility to distribute funding within programs currently 
governed by the formulas. 

The bill would have no direct fiscal implication to units of local government, but might allow changes 
in distributions currently governed by formulas.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 324 Department of Human Services, 347 Public 
Finance Authority, 501 Department of Health, 529 Health and Human Services 
Commission, 665 Juvenile Probation Commission, 696 Department of Criminal Justice, 
781 Higher Education Coordinating Board
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